

MADALIN BALACI

E: madalin.balaci@gmail.com - M: +40 724 884 565 - Bucharest, Romania
Date of Birth: May 14th, 1985

WEB DEVELOPER

Ambitious **Web Developer** working in a multicultural environment, always on time, delivering high quality products/services. I'm working in this domain for more than 8 years. In 2014 I finished a course for **PHP/AJAX/Zend** qualification to improve my **OOP/MVC** skills.

Competencies:

PHP – OOP – MYSQL – HTML5 – CSS3 – JAVASCRIPT – JQUERY

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Italiamultimedia, Milan, April 2007 – Present

Growing Italian company, which develops websites and mobile applications. Also provides other Internet services like hosting, advertising and site maintenance.

Web developer

I'm developing websites and android applications, using PHP/MYSQL, HTML5/CSS3, JAVASCRIPT/JQUERY. For the app part I'm using a MVC framework, developed inside the company. Also for the native part I'm using a JAVA framework developed inside the company.

Portfolio:

- Android APPs: Google Play (<https://play.google.com/store/search?q=italiamultimedia>)
- Websites: madalinbalaci.ro (<http://madelinbalaci.ro/#secondPage>)

Selenis, Bucharest, April 2006 – January 2007

Romanian start-up company, which provided Website services (Design, Programming and Copywriting) and Online Communications & PR services.

Web developer with CMS

I developed websites with very well known CMS frameworks like JOOMLA and WORDPRESS, also MAMBO.

EDUCATION

2008 – 2010

Master in Human Resources, Academy of Economic Studies, Bucharest

2004-2008

Bachelor of Commerce – Tourism services, Academy of Economic Studies, Commerce Faculty

LANGUAGES

English: Proficient user (C1)

Italian: Independent user (B2)

French: Basic user (A1)

SKILLS

Computer skills and competences

- **Very good programming skills: HTML5, CSS3, PHP, MYSQL, JAVASCRIPT/JQUERY (DREAMWEAVER, NETBEANS)**
- Good knowledge of graphic design applications (**PHOTOSHOP, FIREWORKS**)
- Good command of Content Management Systems (**Joomla!, Mambo, Wordpress**)
- Basic knowledge in developing android native apps (**Eclipse**)

Social skills and competences

- **Good ability to adapt to multicultural environments**, gained through my work experience with my Italian and Romanian colleagues
- **Good communication skills** gained through my experience in the company where I work now, where in meetings I have to speak in 3 different languages (**English, Italian and Romanian**)
- **Ability to work in a team**, but also the ability to work alone, gained through my **work experience from home**
- **Availability to travel abroad for training or meetings**, gained through all the travels I made to meet my colleagues in Milan and work with them some period of **time**.

Organizational skills and competences

Sense of organisation (in 2005 and 2006 I was part of the organizational team for The Communication Olympics, an event organized by Ethos Communication Association, and in 2005 I was part of the organizational temp of Digital Communication Festival Internetics, event organized by Millenium Communication.